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Prior to 1849, only the privileged could attend school. Children were sent to
schools in England or in larger cities, or they were taught at home by private tutors.
The majority of students were male only. Sb.we children were forbidden to learn
reading and ~ing.

The history {)fMadison School, in fact aIl the schools in King George and
Virginia, would begin with a locally born man, raised within walking distance of
Madison Schqol. That young maRwas William Extra Billy Smith. In January
1846, Smith b~came governor ofVirginia and served his tirst term until 1849. He
advocated pu~lic education for aU ofVirginia. While Governor, he asked the
General Assembly to provide for Virginia counties who wanted to have free
schools - this was Dot a requirement for.the counties. The system went into
effect in October 1847.

~

On Mat1bh 8, 1849, the General Assembly passed an act to establish free
school districtè in King George County. A vote of the people of King George
County was taken on Apri126, 1849, and was accepted 242 to 20. The first board
met on DeceIVber 8, 1849, and consisted ofFerdinando Fairfax, Daniel Coakley,
Harrison G. Howland, Frederick F. Ninde, Edward T. Tayloe, James G. Taliaferro,
Stephen P. B~wen, William Colton, and William S. Brown.

1. The students attending would he male and female, between the ages of
six àAd-twenty-one.

2. Schools'were established in districts where at least fifteen students were
registered.

3. A "suitabl~ school house can be obtained without expense to this Board."
4. A salary of $25 per month was established.
5. Teachers were at liberty to continue their respective school operations

without vaeations established.
6. School bo8ks and curricula would be established by the board.
7. Teachers wereselected by the board.
8. In addition to branches of education required by law, King George would

have HistQry taught in aIl the schools.
'i\

Ten school di~tricts were established in King George County. From aIl
indications, Tetotem'was in the 2nd district..Tuition for eacn student appears to
have been fifty cents a year.

~ The early school system, established in 1849, provided the entire elementary
education process until 1939 when the first four-year high school building, bu~lt in



1923 was converted to a central elementary school. Although many smaller
schools continued to operate until the 1960s, the trend was to centralize the
elementary school.

,.
It is alnlost-eertain that the schoo~buildingobtained for District #2 was

called Ninde School and was located closer to the old Ninde Store.
t.

NINDâ'SCHOOL PHOTO tàken about 1908 (Ida Welch born in Nov 1896)
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In a deednated December 12, 1912, E. D. Brown, trustee; Henry T. Garnett
and Belle B'Garnètt, bis wife; Florence G. Britton and Frank Britton, her husband;
Algernon Garnett ànd Josephine Garnett, ms wife; H. T. Gamett, Ir., T. Stuart
Garnett, William B:\Garnett, and Josephine I. Gamett conveyed '10 ShilohDistrict
School Board for $10.00 one acre of land, a part ofSpy Hill, situated in the Shiloh
District ofKi~~GeorgeCounty for the purpose .of erecting and use of a public
school buildirlg for the education ofwhite children. If used for any other purpose
it would revert back to Henry T. Garnett or his heirs.

It should be noted that the deed to the property was not recorded until April
14, 1~~14;·-Ofte~eft~s-ignees was living in Canada at the time.

HENRYT.GARNETTF~LYPHOTO

Henry T. Gamett was very civic minded and was chainnan ofthe Shiloh
school district as weIl as being a member of the House ofDelegates and the
enrolling cler~for the House ofDelegates until rus death. He also had several
young grandchildren living on the farm. He had personally hired live-in tutors to
educate ms oWn children before sending them off for higher education.

\

The conveyance was very timely, because the county was already discussing
better schools·~·well-'·asa high scheel. A reporter wrote in· the Free Lance- on Jan
30, 1913, "Wê are glad indeed to notice the movement on the part ofour citizens in
hehalf ofthe public schools ofKing George County. There ought to be at least
three or more graded or high schools, one in each school district. This is an
educational age in which we are living and if our county is to keep pace with other
counties in th~ state we must have better school facilities and advantages. The
writer is readj to give any encouragement possible in this direction and there is
little doubt thtu our public minded citizens will cheerfully consent to add a small



additional tax, ifnecessary, in order to meet the demands for better school houses
and additional school advantages. Most of the schools are 80 crowded at present
that the teacheis, can give very little attention to the various grades, and it is
impossible to~.ptoperly class the scholars."\,

In a Frt!e Lance newspaper article dated March 4, 1913, it was stated, "The
Ninde Store p\.tblies"Chool, taught by Miss BettyGrigsby and Miss Sadie Wilson,
will give an entertainment, The Village School orVe Olden Time, at Colonial
Beach in the public school building on March 7."

'+

By May of 1913, the new school building at Tetotem was completed. An
.article in the F.ree Lance(}n May 6, 1913 states, "A couple {)foid -school bUildings,
one used for white and the other for colored children near Ninde's Store will be
sold today at King George Courthouse to the highest bidders. New buildings have
taken the pladeofthese old ones. A little more destructive work, followed by
constructive work on the other buildings in the county would he a good thing. Let
the baIl contirine to role."

On May 24, 1913, for the first time, 1 found the reference to Madison
School. "TheMadison School, near Ninde's Store, taught by Miss Sadie Wilson
and Miss Gri$sby, will close with appropriate exercises tonight. The session has

.been a very sliccessful one."

PHOTQ.OF BETTY BELL GRIGSBY taken about 1912

Betty Bdl Grigsby was bom in January 1888. By the time she was five
years old, both ofher parents were dead. By 1910, she began her career as a
teacher, most likely at Ninde School. On November 23, 1916, she rnarried James
Samuel DisllrDanin-King George County, thus ending her teaching career.
Married women were not allowed to be teachers.

i

Sometime between 1916 and 1919, (the document is not dated beyond 191_,
three teacher~.are listed as recommended for Madison School. They are Miss
Garnett, MaI;ltWright, and Edna Coakley. Miss Garnett is Josephine lams GalTIett,
daughter ofHemy T. Garnett. Her application for employment in the year 1924
has survived.

APPLICATION" for JOSEPHINE 1. GARNETT',.
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In 1925 there were 22 schools in King George County, including Madison
School, or first called "the school at Tetotem."

..
Miss Mary ·Harwood served as S~perintendent of Schools in King George

County until1925 when T. Benton Gayle became Superintendent of the newly
fonned school division for both King George and Stafford counties. She was the
only woman tQ-serve inthat positioil in Virginia. T. Benton Gayle stated in an
interview in 1975, "Our total budget for aIl school purposes when l tirst started to
work in the c~untywas about $35,000 for an entire year."
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